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PRE-BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Project Bid:   Yost Baseball Fencing  
 
Bid Date:   September 17, 2013 
 
Time:    1:30 p.m. 
 
Opening:   Office of City Clerk 
    City Hall 
     320 W. Broadway St. 
    Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
 
Addendum Issued By:  Parks Department 
 
Date Issued:   September 12, 2013 
 
Intent:    Clarify questions asked to date 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
1. Will foul line posts be installed in line with the fence?  

a. Yes, contractor may attach fence directly to foul line post.  

2. Who will be providing the foul line posts? 

a. Foul line posts will be furnished by owner and installed by contractor. 

3. Who is building the dugout and who will fence it? 

a. The owner will build dugouts.  

b. Contractor will continue fence in line with backstop wings along the front of the dug 

outs. Once the wooden dug outs posted are installed by owner, Contractor will 

install fabric on the rear and sides of dugout, as per illustration C. 

4. What size posts will be used for the right field barrier fencing? 

a. 3” schedule 40 galvanized posts will be used for fight field barrier fencing.  

 



 
 
 

 

5. Would it be better to use 6 gauge fabric on the backstop? 

a. Bidders are requested to present a separate bid alternate that includes 6 gauge 

schedule 40 galvanized fabric on the lower portion of the backstop.   

6. Would it be better for the backstop to be 20’ instead of 15’. 

a. Bidders are requested to present a separate bid alternate that includes a cost to 

provide 20’ backstop including tip outs as shown in illustration. 

7. Are there utility lines that the contractor will need to avoid? 

a. There is buried gas line that is marked and follows the curb line on the north side of 

the property; contractors will need to pay special attention in this area.  

8. Can the contractor drive through the field? 

a. Contractor may drive along the inside fence line.    

9. There is no prevailing wage requirement for this job. 

10. Project must be substantially complete (All posts and at least dug out fencing installed by 

October 11, 2013. Project must be totally complete by the October 25, 2013). 


